1/10/24, 10:46 AM Mail - Josh Krenz - Outlook

RE: 605 Sires Customer Account Created

605 Sires <info@605sires.com>
Fri 1/5/2024 3:47 PM
To:Josh Krenz <info@windlandflats.com>

Encore
1/5/23 Progressive — 36.5% Total Motility —59.5% Morphology —71.7 %

Wild River Bear
12/27/23 Progressive — 33.7% Total Motility —56.5% Morphology —78.1%

Semen needs to be to keep:

Motility Over — 50%

Progressive Over —25%

Morphology Over — 65%

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Katie

Office: 605-925-7473 | 605sires.com

6L5

SIRES + DONORS

27666 443" Avenue | Marion, SD 57043

From: Josh Krenz

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 7:37 PM

To: 605 Sires

Subject: Re: 605 Sires Customer Account Created

Hi again, Katie.
| also need a semen quality test results for STR Encore that you collected last year, too.

Thanks,
Josh

From: Josh Krenz <info@windlandflats.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 7:35 PM

To: 605 Sires <info@605sires.com>

Subject: Re: 605 Sires Customer Account Created

Hi, Katie:

Can you send me the semen quality test results for the Bear, please? | need it for a sale that |
put the semen on.
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